
Appointment: 
From: Caron, Jennifer

Gandesbery, Mary (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MAGq);To:
Redacted
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Caron, 
Jennifer (jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: FW: Synching integration of EE and DR 

Location: Room 4006 

Start:
End:

Priv & Conf

5/5/2010 11:00:00 AM 

5/5/2010 11:30:00 AM

FYI
---- Original Appointment-
Organizer: | Redacted 
Sent: Tue 5/4/2010 11:13 AM 
Required: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Redacted 
Subject: FW: Synching integration of EE and DR 
When: Wednesday, May 05,2010 11:00 AM-11:30 AM 
Location: Room 4006

j on behalf of Caron, Jennifer

RedactedRedacted Caron, Jennifer;

Please accept this meeting invitation to discuss timing for the DR Program Cycle .

From: Caron, Jennifer 1 mailto:iennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 10:00 AM 
To: Caron, Jennifer
Subject:
When: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 4006

Synching integration of EE and DR

jjj Reda

Feel free to forward this to others at PG&E. Conference call number is Redacted Participant code is
Redacted
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